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Dear Sumit Ji

As discussed on call to provide the  access of  project PTZ Camera to officials of  UP Jal Nigam Agra & NMCG office Delhi is provided and hav explained
operation of PTZ Camera controls.

Only PTZ camera access to the following project sites is provided.

100 MLD-Dhandupura
35 MLD -  Pleakhar 
31 MLD -  Jaganpur

UP Jal Nigam and NMCG Client officials details to whom the access is provided on their laptop.

Mr. Ravindara Kumar - NMCG Delhi office
Mr. Dushyant Singh  -   NMCG Delhi office
RP Singh - UP Jal Nigam EE.  -  Agra 
Deepak Chouhan EE- O&M     -  Agra

Further any assistance needed please let me know.

Regards

Vivek Chopade

Manager – IT

 

Mobile : + 91 9860742791

Email: vivek.chopade@vishvaraj.in 

Website: www.vishvaraj.in

On Tue, Nov 7, 2023 at 1:03 PM Sumit Katiyar <sumit.katiyar@vishvaraj.in> wrote:

Dear Sir,

            Please refer to the point no. 06 of MoM issued by NMCG Delhi office, We need to provide the PTZ camera access to client.
Therefore, you are requested to kindly look into it and arrange to do the needful please.

 

With Regards

Sumit Katiyar

Agra Projects

+91-7355544266
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